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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS., NEW MEXICO

Uctober 1C, 19506

The Texas Coe
Box 1270
Midland, Tex.

Gent lemens

A check of the file for your A, H. Blinebry No.7
in Unit G of Section 19, T-22-5, R=38~E shows that
on October 1, 1956 Form C-110 listing Permian Basin
Pipeline Co.as the transporter of casinghead gas was
approved. 1f Perxmian Basin is the correct transporter,
please advise by letter; if not, please submit a corrected
Form C-11C showing the correct transporter or that gas
is being vented, whichevér is the case.

If gas is still being vented, it will be necessary
for you to make application to the office of the Commission
in Santa Fe for a No-Flare order for this well.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION CUMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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